

² Lignot

20

Treas. can only request Senate Finance Com. to proceed; going
to be sent to Mr. Jr; all agree Taylor should sign
letter if he will II 13

a) Copy of letter sent to Stark Dept 4/2/36 at 2:30 PM -
signed by Taylor II 23-24

1. Letter had our plans to transfer inter island II 24 A-K
Ga.

b) FDR notifies Hull for Sec. to Hughes Treas. -
Stark can agree; otherwise hold things in abeyance
until he returns 4/3/36 II 32

3

20

Liquor

Claims against the Canadian Distillers as 1860-64
explained by Coates

Conf. in office of Secy of State Apr. 7, 1936; present
Hull, Phillips, Moore, Hickenham; H. W. Jr. Taylor, Alphonse
a Coates

1865-70

General

Memorandum of steps taken by Treas. to secure that Canadian
Trade Agreement would not interfere with protection of duty

* Liquor

20

liquor cases + legislative program incidental thereto IX 11-73

5 Liguor

20

Conference with H. M. Jr ; present McR., Taylor, Gorton,
Finnix, Klaus, Gnan & Gaura 4/4/36

SS 192-195

a) memo entitled "basis for acceptance by the
Treas. of proposals made by Hull at conf. with
H. M. Jr on 4/4/36" discussed
(see pg. 193-194)

6
Luguel

20

Mr. Jr. tells Graus he ~~was~~ not want to leave stone
when to succeed & that responsibility is solely

Graus:

4/10/36

~~II~~ 189

Graus confers at H.M. Jr's home 4/9/36 - memo

concerning

~~II~~ 190-192

Conf. of State Dept 4/10

~~II~~ 195-199

Lignat

SEE Canal

23

~~Alcohol Tax Court~~ Liquor

33

Four Baltimoreans indicted for conspiracy to violate
liquor laws

10/11/36

~~33:145-152~~

33: 145-152

~~Liquor situation in Atlantic City discussed~~

~~at conference in office of H. H. Jr.~~

10/11/36

33: 133-140

Liquor

Situation in Atlantic City discussed at
conf. in office of HMLr 10/15/36

40: 8-15

Liquor laws - violation of

43

Barney Franklin case (No. 511. Judicial Dist.)

12/16/66

~~26-1-2~~

45:216-217

Letter by Oliphant transmitted to FDR
Liquor with HMJr's signature: 63

5 cases pending before Fed. Trade Commission
against some of the largest distilling cos.
involving monopolistic practice of fixing retail
prices in violation of Fed. law against resale
price maintenance; Tydings-Miller bill, reported out
in both Houses, would legalize monopolistic practices
on which these cases rest 4/6/37 63: 175



Letter prepared by Oliphant and signed by HMJr
carried to Speaker Bankhead by Hester: 4/6/37 176

Congressman Fuller stated on the floor of the House
that reps. of liquor industries are able, unduly
and improperly, to influence Treas.'s action
in the taxation and control of ~~the~~ the liquor ~~industry~~
industry; Treas. welcomes full investigation

Liquor

Sen. King consults HMJr concerning proposal 119
to require by legislation that Fed. Govt.
protect state borders in connection with
enforcement of tax laws relating to
alcoholic beverages 4/14/38 119: 69

a) McReynolds memo 130

~~HMJr and HMJr discuss the~~

~~tax on liquor~~

FDR and HMJr confer concerning an increased
tax in new revenue bill; HMJr feels that
increasing the tax increases bootlegging

4/18/38

273
273

Liquor Laws

Berkshire memo on violations of liquor laws in

Southern states

11/1/38

149
149: 54

Liquor
See Taxation

121

Liquor

See Canadian Liquor Cases

188

Liquor

See Canadian Liquor Cases: Sokol case

189

Liquor

192

See Canadian Liquor Cases: Sokol (Harry) case

Liquor

See Canadian Liquor Cases: Sokol (Harry) case

195

Liquor

335

Fractions of pints and quarts opposed by HMJr

12/3/40

335: 11

Liquor

"Army and Navy Whiskey" - label discussed by

HMJr and Berkshire 12/12/40

a) Berkshire memo 12/13/40

339

339: 21 .

313
403

Liquor

349

"4/5 of pint" and McReynolds' interest
discussed at 9:30 meeting 1/21/41

349: 112

Liquor

Houghteling report

4/29/41

392: 270

392

Liquor

Advertising: Revision of regulations to prevent

"Army and Navy" brand, etc.

6/11/41

407: 14

407

Liquor

See Revenue Revision

464

Liquor

Sale on or near military establishments -

Sullivan memo

5/8/42

526
526: 48

Liquor

542

Resumé of States issuing licenses for sale
of liquor by the drink

6/25/42

542: 308

Liquor

See New York City

593

Liquor

See Revenue Revision

638

Liquor

See Internal Rev., Bur. of

658

Liquor

See Law Enforcement

672

Liquor

675

Non-tax paid liquor traffic - present status
in relation to current shortage and black
market outlined by Commissioner of Int. Rev.

11/10/43

675:22

"11/11/43

675:272

See also American Distilling Co Bx 677

Gorge (Senator) place: liquor not to be held in private ware-
houses over 4 yrs. Dec. by H. W. Jr. & Gorge "11/15/43

675:164

Liquor

See Amn. Distilling Co.

677

Liquor (see also Law Enforcement: Liquor at Army Officers' Clubs) 682

Memo (supplemental) on current liquor shortage
and black mkt. in tax-paid domestic whiskies
12/1/43

682: 69

Cut-back in tax-free period in warehouses
discussed by Treas. group 12/13/43 683: 103

- a) Berkshire's handling of situation
before Senate Committee not satis-
factory to HMJr

103

b) Interlocking Directorships - HMJr asks for

memo on

on Alcohol Tax Unit;

107

~~Alcohol Tax Unit~~ Conf. presents HMJr, Gaston,
Sullivan, Smith, Irey, O'Connell, and Thompson

12/14/43

133

* a) Ireys report (never approved by Helvering)
discussed

b) Black mkt. testimony by Berkshire discussed

Conf ^{on Alcoholic Tax Unit} presents: HMJr, Hannegan, Berkshire,
Ireys, Sullivan, Graves, Smith, Thompson,
Coffelt 12/14/43

684: 1,19

a) HMJr tells Berkshire of dis-
satisfaction with testimony

1) Resume of hearing given
by Coffelt

2) Interlocking Directorates -
law governing discussed by
O'Connell

9

3) Sullivan and Hannegan present
outline o. plan for the future 10

4) Berkshire gives resume of present
program of enforcement 13

~~2 Alcohol Tax Unit~~

- 5) Chester Bowles and Donald Nelson
to be consulted 684: 17
- Program as developed after conf. outlined
in Sullivan memo 12/14/43 27
- Donald Nelson-Sullivan-Graves conf.
outlined in Sullivan memo 12/14/43 29
- Conf.; present: HMJr, Paul, Sullivan,
and O'Connell 12/17/43 685: 12
- a) Dept. of Justice action without
consulting Treas. discussed
- 1) Sullivan memo 19
- Bowles (OPA)-Sullivan-Graves conf.
reported to HMJr 12/21/43 686: 12
- a) Bowles' opposition to rationing
because of shortage of personnel
reported

3 Liquor

682

b) Black mkt. situation discussed;
revoking of Fed. license discussed
by HMJr

686: 17

Conf.; presents: HMJr, Hannegan, Berkshire,
Irey, Sullivan, Gaston, and Smith

12/23/43

686: 176

a) Black mkt. situation reported on
by Berkshire

Georgia situation discussed in Sen. George-Thomas.
corres. 12/23/43

188

Editor, publisher & commentators - memo to file
HM Jr 12/21/43

687: 11

Liquor .
See Law Enforcement

687

Liquor

2-8

Ga.: Hannegan, memo 1/4/44

Hannegan-HM Jr conv. 1/5/44

" further memo 1/13/44

690: 235

691: 133

693: 262

690

Liquor

Treas. to require future daily reports of
wholesale transactions in distilled spirits
as a means of intensifying drive against

black mkt. - release 1/7/44 692: 9,13

a) N.Y. Herald Tribune article 217
1/8/44

692

Liquor

Labels (i.e., blended whiskey, etc.) discussed by
HMJr, Smith, Graves, and Kennedy (Alcohol Tax
Unit) 1/12/44

693

693: 124

c) Dic. by 9:30 group 1/15/44

695: 7

Liquor

Ga.: Additional report on black market situation

694

1/15/44

694: 162

Florida: Berkshire, in Miami, directing drive
against black mkt. 1/17/44

294

Liquor

Berkshire reports on trip to Ky. ^{and} Fla.

2/1/44

699

699: 4

Ga.: Progress report - Hannegan memo

1/15/44

12

Liquor

709

Calif. investigations reported by Sullivan

3/13/44

709: 180

Mr. Carran (Senator Pat, Nevada) - H m Jr am v. 3 h/4a

710: 96

Liquor

718

Alcohol Tax Unit: Gaston, O'Connell, and Numan
discuss Numan's proposal to send out
orders cleaning up cases on hand and
thereafter ceasing to "harass" liquor
dealers 4/6/44

718:119

Portland, Oregon
Seattle, Wash., report on effort to suppress
illicit liquor traffic 4/6/44

120

Liquor

ABC Bd. discusses with Treas. group resolution
on cessation of manufacture of distilled
spirits for beverage purposes 5/9/44

730

730: 17,23

Liquor

Natl. Distillers' desire to convert brands
of straight whiskey into blends discussed
by Treas. group 9/8/44

770

770: 125

2) Treas. memo (Sullivan, Carter, O'Connell) 9/18

772: 91

Liquor

735

Certificates of Label

Sullivan-Gaston-O'Connell report 9/18/44 795: 113

Treas. release covering changes in label
11/8/44 114

Gaston resume' 11/15/44 112

Liquor Bottles

See Int. Revenue, Bur. of

829

Liquor Control in and around Camps

Letters to be referred to Office of Defense

Health and Welfare, FSA

5/29/42

534

534: 126

a) Chas. P. Telford reply 6/3/42

536: 173

Liquor Control

710

Distilled Spirits Institute: List of those to
confer with HMJr 3/16/44

710: 227

Conf. ; govt: Treas. group, reps. of industry and WFB,
Sen. McCarran 3/17/44 711: 7, 19

a) McCarran-HMJr conv. 710: 96

b) Industrial Alcohol: O'Connell report 711: 53

c) Progress report on industrial alcohol 56

----- ~~1~~ George (Sen., Ga.) letter relative
to sale of misbranded liquor in
dry counties of Ga. 3/17/44 82

d) Give of minutes sent to participants in conf. 713: 14
Jones, Marvin opposes use of any grain for
making whiskey 3/20/44 712: 56

(over)

Black market cases - Sullivan system

: 57

Alcohol (possible) project 3/21/44

: 174

Liquor Control

714

George (Sen., Ga.) thanks H&Jr for steps taken
in conn. with sale of misbranded liquor at
above-ceiling prices 3/25/44

714: 7

Alcohol Conf. Bd.: Baxter and Jones memo
concerning breaking of black mkt.
together with Fred Smith covering memo
3/25/44

8,12

Liquor bottles

See Internal Revenue, Bureau of

Liquor

Alcohol Tax Unit activities in black mkt.

outlined 4/5/45

834: 244

Liquor Tax Administration Act (proposed) XV 136
(HR 9135)

15

Lithuania

See Stabilization

33

Lithuania

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

284

Lithuania

See War Conditions: Gold

291

Lithuania

See War Conditions: Gold

291

Lithuania

See War Conditions: Shipping

293

Lithuania

296

See War Conditions: Gold (U.S.S.R.)

Lithuania

See War Conditions: BIS

302

Lithuania

See Foreign Funds Control

597 .

Little Cabinet dinner

191

HMJr invited to be guest of honor 5/31/39 191: 215

Litton, Richard - Private

544

Wrote winning verses of Treas. song contest;
now Ann. citizen, with FMJr's help; can
enter Officers' Training School

6/29/42

544: 111

Livestock Feed Situation

See Office of Economic Stabilization

693

Loan Contracts (Internatl., Committee on)

See Internatl. Loan Contracts, Committee on

67

Loans, Foreign

HMJr transmits to FDR suggested draft of bill
authorizing loans to govts. in the Western

~~Revised~~ Hemisphere 6/7/38

129
123: 31

Loans, Self-Liquidating
See RFC

111

Loans to Industry

107

See Business Conditions

Loans to Industry
See Business Conditions

109

Loans to Industry

112

for Business Ind. loans

Loans to Industry

See Business Conditions

113

Loans to Industry

See Business Conditions

445

115

Loans to Small Business

See Small Business, Loans to

485

Lochhead, Archie

See Appts. and Resignations

192

See also Books 206

211

Lochhead, Archie
See China

711

Lockheed Aircraft Corp.

See War Conditions: Airplanes

281

Lockheed Aircraft Corp.

See War Conditions: Airplanes

285

Lockheed-Vega Co.

569

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(Payroll Savings Plan)

Loeb, John

474

See Appts. and Resignations

Leob, John

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of

722

See also Book 757

Leening, Grover

Corres. concerning report on recent visit to

U.K. for 11/22/42

WFB

587

587: 198

Leew's, Inc.

See Tax Evasion

580

Lofton, R. J. (Bur. of Eng. & Prtg.)
See Deferments, Military

694

Lombard, Carole

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

486

Lombard, Carole

HMJr's message on launching of ship

1/12/44

693

693: 146

London Economic Conference

See U.K.

683

London Economist

See Post-War Planning: Germany

798

London Economist, articles in
Post-War Planning: Germany

830

830: 72-96

London International Monetary and Economic Conference
June, 1933

Book 0

Lone Star Cement Corp. (342 Madison Ave. - N.Y.C.)

See Housing: Cement

115

Lobbying

Lobbying

1

Bill discussed at White House conf. 5/1/34

1: 42

Lochheed, Archie

Joins 9:30 group for first time 1/21/37 52: 57⁵²

Lochhead, Archie

See Appts. and Resignations

185

Lodge, Henry Cabot, Jr. (Senator, Mass.)

291

Knudsen's reply to question concerning
equipment for Army

8/9/40

291: 21

Loeb, John L.

See Brazilian Cocoa Imports

41

Loeb, John

See Appts. and Resignations

512

Loesser, Frank

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

(3rd War Loan Drive -

"The Road to Victory")

665

London Economist

See Post-War Planning: Germany

829

Long Huey

Long, Breckenridge
See State Dept.

646

Long, Breckenridge

See ~~Refugees~~ (Jewish) War Refugee Bd.

699

Long, Huey

Walsley (Mayor, New Orleans) gives HMJr Long's
behind-the-scenes reactions to indictments now
pending 12/20/34

2: 319

Long, Huey

Moody to be apptd. Spec. Asst. Atty. Gen. to

handle case 2/13/35

3

3: 284

Long, Huey

4

Moran (Sueat Senior) bld to Long investigation $3/5/55$ - II 9

Long, Huey chairman Com. on Postoffice & Post Roads, 4
McKellar (Senator) transmits Long's charges concerning True. to
Huey for checks for statement 3/6/35- IV 35-
~~True's statement concerning NYC Postoffice bill, etc.~~ ~~IV 36+~~
Long's statement concerning NYC Postoffice bill, Farley, etc.
as read into Congressional Record IV 36+
Huey tells McKellar he files as of to Treasury in
Long's charges 3/7/35- IV 45
Huey's second & fuller letter 3/7/35- IV 46+

³ Long, Huey

Games, at Cabinet: "sent for New Orleans 1st until they get rid

of Huey Long" 3/22/35-

4

IV 143

Long, they

6

N. Y. Herald Tribune carries story about huge deposit
in a St. Louis bank; Ed Wallin says H.M. So don't
imagine he thot H.M. So made that no story, and then
shall be used unless confirmed for a 2nd source. 4/21/51 - EF 10

Long, Huey

8

Gov. Moody & Elmer Gray tell H.W. Jr. Judge McMillan
is not available for this case since Mr. McMillan has
had an accident; Judge Alvin of Dallas, Texas
not available until Sept. 1. Gov. Moody must
himself assign for Govt to represent client on my
important cases. 7/9/35

VII 47

H.W. Jr. tells FDR he has been referred Long has promised Cook
to assist him in forthcoming case until after primaries 7/25/35 VII 191

Long, Huey

9

New Orleans, La. tax cases to start Oct 1

b/m Judge Barrett

IX 8

Long, Huey

SEF Louisiana

10

X 25

Longchamps Restaurants (N.Y.C.)
See Tax Evasion

628

830

Longchamps Restaurants
Tax Evasion

830: 139

Lonigan, Edna

Memo entitled "Distribution of Surplus Commodities
to One-Third of a Nation"

11/1/38

149: 44

Lonigan, Edna

See Appts. and Resignations

190

Lonigan, Edna

See Self-Help Cooperatives

199

Lonigan, Edna

Recommendation to be "Administrative Assistant"
in Div. of Monetary Research unanimously carried
at 9:30 meeting! 2/26/40

242
42: ~~264~~
265

LOOK Magazine

See Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.

727

Looted Property

~~See Post-War Planning~~

See Post-War Planning: Internatl. Monetary Conf.,
Bretton Woods, N.H.

755

Looted Property

See Post-War Planning: ~~INDEX~~ Bretton Woods Conf.

768

Lord & Thomas

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds (Advertising)

517

Lord & Thomas

518

Lasker (Albert) thanked by H&Jr for services
of Weir 4/21/42

518: 262

Lorwin, Lewis L.

See War Conditions: Germany

394

Los Angeles, Calif.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

630

Los Angeles, Calif.

See Speeches by HMJr: War Savings Bonds - 6th War Loan
Drive

Los Angeles, Calif.

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

829

Loth, David

815
For discussion of proposed book over HMJr's signature
see Post-War Planning: Germany

Loth, David

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

817

Lothian, Marquess of
See Gt. Britain

187

Lothian, Lord

321

Calls on HMJr before returning to England:

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

Lothian, Lord

Death announced at 9:30 meeting 12/12/40

339: 1

a) Mackenzie-King and B.M.'s discuss

12/14/40

427
339

Lotteries

White sponsors at 9:30 meeting

11/5/41

457, 256
457

Lottery

713

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Louis, Joe

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

534

Louis, John J.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(Organization Plans)

643

Louis, John J.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(3rd War Loan Drive)

647

Louisiana

10

new off. ^{kin} making overtures to FDR; H. W. J. in mail
because of FDR's quizzical reference to the level of
long running talks between Long & Jennings (Att.; Grand) E-25

Prosecutions plans discussed by Ol.phant, Kent & Gray
with H. W. J. 10/29/35 E 183

Louisiana

11

Farley asks H.M.I. about "various dreamy cases" 11/15/55 II 163

H.M.I. tells FDR "not a very good but some tries
to stop investigation"; both agree to proceed 11/15/55 II 166

Louisiana

151

Income Tax Cases: Oliphant memo giving comparative
analysis of the handling by Treas. and Dept. of
Justice 11/16/38 151: 87

New Orleans, La.

23

Index of cases 5/9/36 - 7/11/36

~~XIII~~ 200-
208

New Orleans, La.

24

Drey memo ~~to~~ ^{memo} transmitting copy of letter from
Special Agent Burford concerning part played by
Viosca in dismissal of case against Heiss 5/20/36
~~254~~ 254-260

3 Louisiana
~~the defense, the~~

25

H M Jr conf with Jackson who who is to
try try cases 5/22/36

~~100~~ 62

a) Dry memo attached

.. 63-65

b) Jackson memo to Ellighan suggesting
informe "the situation will get all mixed
up human rights" 5/22/36

.. 67

c) ABy Gen. tells H M Jr - nothing to be distinguished
about .. 68

Louisiana

25

Arcey talks to H m Jr about conference (H m Jr,
Jackson, Oliphant, Arcey) 5/23/66 ~~68C-D~~

Jackson - H m Jr conversation " " 68 J-P

Oliphant - Jackson " 5/28/66 " 157A-F

2³ Louisiana
~~New Orleans, La~~

25

Hm Jr tells FDR Atty Gen. has sent letter
to Viasco in n.o. telling him to use his own
judgment in Supreme Court cases; Viasco appeal
before Judge Smith & had cases dismissed - He is not sure
paying taxes + penalty; FDR shocked; Hm Jr
advises him to consult Jackson 5/24/36 ^{XXV} 185

4 Joseph, and
~~How Orleans, La.~~

26

How Jr tells FDR Viosca's name will be remembered
as Dist. Atty in N.O. ~~for~~ name against confirmation 9/1/36

XXVI 1

Louisiana
~~New Orleans, La~~

27

Hon. J. talks to Long's Secretary concerning
civil case against Shuchan + wife, and
before Board of Tax Appeals 6/22/56 ~~152-153~~ =

Further discussion at 9:30 meeting 6/24/56 .. 168

~~Also (stories, la. tax cases)~~

29

SEE Herald Tribune (N.Y.)

How to Alls A Hy Gen. he denies it will be
mutually advantageous if Bob Jackson
trys cases " 8/11/66

29:164

- a) A.G. says he has had a hyman for FDR
- b) .. understands Jackson does not wish to do this
but he will inquire again

²
~~And the cases~~, La. tax cases 29

- c) A.G. does not mind H. in J. to send the
Tribune letter

Louisiana
~~Mississippi, La.~~ tax cases

31

R. DR. & H. W. Sr discuss handling by Jackson; J., at
first, said he would; now says he will assign J. at

✓ a) Letter for Cummings' answering 9/15 } 31:158

b) History of cases - - - - - 31:159

c) Jackson's ~~letter~~ statement of personal
attitudes 31:161-164
31:165

Louisiana

91

Magill reports on present status of tax cases

10/7/37

91: 181

Louisiana

99

~~Ellender (Sen., Louisiana) asks for conf.~~
~~concerning tax case of Mayor Maestri~~
~~(New Orleans) 11/24/37~~ 99: 120

a) Conf.: present: HMr, Magill,
Oliphant, Helvering, Russell,
Ellender 11/30/37 295

1) After conf., Magill recommends
that Treas. accept ~~\$134,000~~
offer 294

Maestri (Mayor, N.O.) income tax
case: Senator Ellender asks for
conf. concerning

Louisiana

Maestri (Mayor, New Orleans) income tax case: 100

Conf.: present: HDJr, Magill, Oliphant,
Helvering, Wenchel, Russell, Carter

12/1/37

100: 6

a) Magill memo

28

b) Oliphant memo

30, 32,

33

c) Russell memo

34

* d) HDJr conversation with Ireys

39

Memo to Graves from Magill asking that
procedure concerning determination of
deficiencies be completely overhauled

12/1/37

45

- * e) HMJr tells Ellender he will ~~be hearing~~ hear
From Com. Helvering 12/1/37 109

1a.

Oliphant memo stating assumption that
special instructions covering tax cases
do not apply to new tax cases for subsequent
yrs., involving same individuals covered
by original investigation 3/14/38 114: 340

114

Louisiana

Weiss, Seymour: Income Tax Case

Conf.: present: HMJr, Hanes, McReynolds, Foley,
Gaston, Helvering, Irey, Wenchel

1/23/39

162: 66

a) Proposed offer discussed
Gaston memo concerning effort by Robinson,
assistant to Bascom Timmons of "New Orleans
States", to get information 1/25/39 213

Ellender (Senator) pleads for settlement of
income tax claims of La. --particularly that of
Abe Shushansk, who will settle for \$80,000

1/30/39

310

Louisiana

Smiths(J. Monroe) (Pres. of U. of La.) embezzlement
of funds discussed at 9:30 meeting

6/29/39

199: 292

a) Atty. General's degree recently
from Univ. of La. also discussed

199

Louisiana

205

See Rogge, John (Dept. of Justice)

Drew Pearson asks H&Jr concerning rumors regarding

Gov. Leche's income tax 7/25/39

205: 45

Louisiana

Tax Cases:

214
Conf. concerning protests from various Congressmen
and Senator Ellender on handling of cases;
present: H.H. Jr., Hanes, Helvering, and Irey

9/28/39

214: 108

Louisiana

- - 213

Tax Cases:

Congressman De Rouen calls on H&Jr concerning
investigation of L. Austin Fontenot

9/25/39

213: 167,173

Louisiana

Tax Cases:

Burton, W. T.: Congressman De Rouen (La.) asks

HMJr to have case settled 12/14/39 229: 15

a) HMJr discusses with Helvering 19

Louisiana

See Tax Evasion

258

Louisiana

See Appts. and Resignations

263

Louisiana

Collector of Customs: Maloney (Paul) recommended
by Harrison at request of La. Senators

7/23/40

285: 372

285

Louisiana

295

Maloney, Paul Herbert: Appt. as Collector of Int. Rev.
discussed by Bell with FDR at Cabinet meeting

8/23/40

295: 188

Louisiana

See Tax Evasion

430

La., New Orleans

See Speeches by H.M. Jr (Delta Yards)

667

Louisiana Purchase

326

Original papers found and discussed at

9:30 meeting 10/30/40

326: 216

Louisville, Kentucky

See Savings, Wartime

756

Loveday, A. (League of Nations)
See War Conditions: Germany

386

Loverbeck, Otto H.

FBI report 7/12/40

282

282: 144

Lovett, Robt. A.

Congratulated as Asst. Secy. of War for Air

by HMJr 4/11/41

388

388: 120

Loving & Co., T. A. (Goldsboro, N.C.)

Justice-Int. Rev. relationship on case
for conspiracy to defraud

6/30/43

645

645: 299

Low, Clarence H.

403

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

Lowe, Berenice

See Socialized Medicine

698

Lubell, Sam (Asst. to Bernard Baruch)
See Post-War Planning: Germany

827

Lubin, Isadore (Chief, Bureau of Labor Statistics) 25

See Bonus

Lubin, Isador

400

To coordinate all statistics along defense lines
for FDR 5/20/41

400: 11

Lubin, Isador

See Business Conditions

446

Lubin, Isador
See Defense, Natl.

461

Lubin, Isador

See Post-War Planning: Germany (Reparations)

823

Lubin, Isador

See Post-War Planning: Germany

833

Lucas, Scott W. (Senator, Illinois)
See Democratic Campaign

303

Luce, Henry R.

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

410

Luce, Henry

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

522

Lucey, Chas. T. (Feature writer - Washington News,
World-Telegram) **343**

Data given him for series of articles
discussed by H.M.Jr, Gaston, and Young
12/30/40

343: 132,260,
276

See article 345: 8

Ludlow, Louis (Congressman, Ind.)

543

For material used in connection with appn. for
War Savings Bond program, see page 111 (Bk. 543)

Ludlow, Louis (Congressman, Ind.)

609

See Appts. and Resignations: Schulte, Wm. T.

Ludlow War Referendum

113

Resumé in view of reviving of Ludlow resolution

3/3/38

113: 201

Ludwig, Emil

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

392

Ludwig, Emil

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

396

Lumber

See War Conditions: Price Control

339

Lumber

See War Conditions: Price Control

350

Lumber

Stockpile discussed at Cabinet meeting

1/8/43

602

602: 105

Luscombe Airplane Corp.
See Foreign Funds Control

489

Lustig, Henry (Longchamps Restaurants, N.Y.C.)
See Tax Evasion

828

Lustig, Henry
Tax Evasion

830

830: 139

Lutz, Harley

390

Available to Treas. in connection with
agricultural parity - Walter Stewart recommends

4/21/41

390: 111

a) Has "blackballs" 4/25/41

392: 54

Luxembourg

For exchange control plans, see War Conditions

261

Luxembourg

See War Conditions

307

Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of

636

Fiscal and monetary problems - report on

5/25/43

6361 232

Luxembourg

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization

671

Luxembourg

Iron and Steel Industry: War Dept. report on

5/4/44

727: 200

727

Luxembourg

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

742

Luxembourg

Radio address on treatment of small nations
at internatl. confs. sent to HMJr

8/16/44

763

763: 20

Luxembourg

Col. Bernstein's report after talks with
British and Amn. officers and officials
in Europe

2/1/45

815: 28

815

Luxford, Ansel F.

See Deferments, Military

676

Luxford, Ansel F.

See Deferments, Military

701

Luxford, Ansel F.

See Appts. and Resignations

730

Lyautey, Camp

See War Refugee Bd.: Spain

712

Lynch, John (Bur. of Int. Rev.)

718

9:30 group discusses bringing to Treasury
temporarily 4/6/44

718: 4

Lynch, Thos. J.

"Who's Who" by Thompson

3/28/44

715: 167

715

Lyon, Leverett S. (Brookings Institute)

For resumé of experience, see Book 187, p. 65

187

Lyons, Robert

i2/Jr and Wallace discuss

12/2/41

467

467: 240,241

Lyttelton, Oliver

See Lend-Lease: U.K.

515

Lyttleton, Capt. Oliver

See British Purchasing Mission

540

M

MacDaniels, Mr.

Halifax informs Lothian MacDaniels has official
blessing to negotiate Britain's petroleum
requirements against barter securities, etc.

277: 12

MacDonald, Mr.

See Zenith Radio Co.

409

Machine Guns

See War Conditions: Ordnance

389

Machine Guns-Cannons

See War Conditions: Airplanes

238

Machine Guns

• See War Conditions

296

Machine Tools

See War Conditions: Airplanes

273

Machine Tools

See War Conditions: U.S.S.R.

346

Machine Tools

350

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission; U.S.S.R.

Machine Tool Allocations
See Defense, Natl.

481

MacIntosh, James (Acting Counsel for War Dept.
Price Adjustment Bd.)

691

See Post-War Planning: Contracts, Renegotiation of

Mack, Clifton E.

See Appts. and Resignations

277

Mack, Clifton E.

See Appts. and Resignations

278

Mack, Clifton E. (Director, Procurement Div.)

Apptd. Treas. rep. in defense aid matters

7/11/41

420

420: 133,134

Mack, Clifton E. (Director of Procurement)
See Procurement Div.

535

Mack, Clifton E. (Director of Procurement)
See Appts. and Resignations

547

Mack, John . Foreign Funds Control
See, General Aniline ~~XXX~~ and Film Co.

468

Mack, John E.

See Foreign Funds Control: Gen. Aniline & Film Corp.

492

MacKenzie-King, Wm. Lyon (Prime Minister, Canada)

Connection with John D. Rockefeller and
Colorado Fuel and Iron strike discussed

by 9:30 group 9/4/40

302

302: 237

Mackenzie-King, W. L. (Prime Minister, Canada)

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

336

Mackenzie-King, W. L. (Prime Minister, Canada)

390

See War Conditions: Canada

Mackenzie-King, W. L. (Prime Minister of Canada)
See War Conditions: Canada

393

MacLeish, Archibald (Librarian of Congress)
See War Conditions: Lend-Lease Legislation

376

MacLeish, Archibald (Librarian of Congress)

See Mint, Bur. of: Fort Knox

395

MacLeish, Archibald
See Inflation

518

MacLeish, Archibald
See Speeches by HMJr

747

MacLeish, Archibald

776

Thanks HMJr for safe custody of Constitution
and Declaration of Independence, etc., at
Fort Knox, Ky. 9/27/44

776: 84

MacLeish, Archibald (State Dept.)
Post-War Planning: Germany

831

831: 258 ff

Madill, Edwin J. (Treasurer's Office)

692

See Deferments, Military

Macy's, ^{R. H.} Store

26

Hm Jr talks to Strauss about a Macy employee
"splitting with a Customs employee" 6/3/36 69A-D

SEE also Book XXXII 9/11/36 9-15

Macy's, R. H., Store

33

SEE also Book ~~LXXVI~~ 6/3/36 69 A-D

Straus phones H.M.I. since Customs ag. admit
store knew nothing of seizure of customs duties by its
brokers ~~English~~, he (Straus) wishes to pay everything due without
penalties; then S. assures S. he will consider
matter 9/15/36 ~~SECRET~~ 9-15

Macy and Co., R. H.

Ruml (Beardsley) gives outline for out-of-town 455

shopping to HMJr for Crown Princess Martha

of Norway

10/28/41

455: 69,70,72

Macy, R.H., Pension Plan
See Social Security

812

Madeireuse, Dia - New Bedford, Mass.

See FBI

615

Maestri, Mayor (New Orleans)

See Louisiana

Maestri, Mayor ~~(New)~~ (New Orleans, Louisiana)
See Louisiana

100

Magazine Covers

534

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Mager, Harold

"Who's Who" by Kuhn

9/9/42

567: 271

567

Mager, Harold

"Who's Who" by Kuhn

9/9/42

567: 271

567

Mager, Harold

**See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(Organization Plans)**

643

Wager, Harold

See Public Relations, Div. of

649

Mager, Harold (War Finance Com.)

See Deferments, Military

682

Mager, Harold

See Deferments, Military

698

Mager, Harold

727

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

(5th War Loan Drive)

Magill, Roswell

See Revenue Revision

396

Majill, Roswell

19

SEE Tax Bill, 1936

~~XIX~~ 116-117

Magill, Roswell
See Tax Revision

47

Magill, Roswell
See Tax Revision

41

Magill, Roswell

See Appointments and Resignations

52

Magill, Roswell

See Appts. and Resignations

53

HMJr asks Magill and Helvering to meet with him
so that Magill's duties may be outlined

1/28/37

53: 212

Magill, Roswell

See Internal Rev., Bureau of -

Recommendations for improvements in administration

2/25/37

56
56: 236

Magill, Roswell

94

FDR, James Roosevelt, and HMJr confer concerning

11/8/37

94: 153

Magill, Roswell

See Appts. and Resignations: Hanes, John W.

133

Magill, Roswell

See Appts. and Resignations

135

Magill, Roswell

See Appts. and Resignations

135

Magill, Roswell

Letters of appreciation to and from HMLr

144

144, 1

Magill, Roswell

193

HMJr sends him copy of recommendation in
connection with presidency of Ohio State Univ.

6/1/39

193: 44

Magill, Roswell

Asks HMJr to see Rogers, pres. of Texas Co.

10/21/40

324

324: 91,98

Magill, Roswell

Yale Law Journal review of new book, "Impact of
Federal Taxes"

4/21/43

627

627: 233

Magill-Shoup book
See Revenue Revision

188

Magill, Roswell

378

"Financing Defense" - to appear in Investor America

March 1941

378: 8

Magill, Roswell
See Revenue Revision

459

Magill, Roswell

See Revenue Revision

514

Magill, Roswell

See Post-War Planning

727

779
Magna Carta

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds (6th War Loan
Drive)

Magnesium

See Strategic Materials

534

Magnesium Co.

See Foreign Funds Control

502

Magewan, Robert (Merrill-Lynch)

Discussed at 9:30 meeting 9/10/42

568: 17

568

Magruder, Calvert

See Appts. and Resignations

60

Magruder, Calvert

See Appts. and Resignations

162

Magruder, Calvert.

391

FDR desires continuation in present position
until "of his own free will he wishes to
retire"

4/25/41

391: 347

4/28/41

392: 70

Magruder, W. Hampton

9

H.M. Jr's memo to F.D.R. against appt as Collector of
Int. Rev., Balt., Md.

8/20/35 - B 100

=> Also passed note to FDR stating no difference

between Magruder's "tin box" & Sheriff Farley's "tin box"

Magruder, M. Hampton

10

Agile collector of Ant. Rev. in spite of H.M.J.'s
protests

X 9

Magruder, M. Hampton (Col. of Int. Rev. - Balto., Md.)
See Political Activities of Treas. Employees

Magruder, Calvert

See Appts. and Resignations

177

Magruder, Calvert

See Appts. and Resignations

179

Magruder, M. Hampton (Col. of Int. Rev. - Balto., Md.)

See Appts. and Resignations

307

Maguire, John M.

See Appts. and Resignations

649

Mail

For Mrs. Forbush's reports, see Correspondence

Mail (HMJr's)

105

System discussed at 9:30 meeting 1/3/38 105: 12

Mail (Foreign)

See War Conditions

276

Mail, U.S.

See War Conditions: U.S. Mail

236

Mail, U.S.

See War Conditions

247

Mail, U.S.

See War Conditions

247

Mail

See Correspondence

421

Mail

See Treasury Department

452

Malaria

See War Conditions: China

390

Malaxa Co.

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control (Roumania)

434

Malay

See Military Reports

524

830

Mallon, Paul

Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods

830: 114

Maloney, Paul

See Appts. and Resignations

235

Maloney, Paul Herbert
See Appts. and Resignations

295

Managed Currency
See Stabilization

Manchester Guardian

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

701

Manchukuo

For marking of goods, see War Conditions

177

Manchukuo

For marking of goods, see War Conditions

178

Mandl, Fritz

See Foreign Funds Control

766

Manganese
See Cuba

279

MANHATTAN, SS

Beaching off Florida discussed at 9:30 meeting

1/16/41

348

348: 109

Manila

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

454

Manila Fiber

See Procurement Div.

442

Manila Hemp Fiber

See Philippine Islands

477

Manila Railroad Co.

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission

389

Manila Trading and Supply Co.
See Philippine Islands

562

Maukey, Basil

4

H. M. J. was him for copy of report on NYC. Federal Power project;
FDR has asked H. M. J. for decision on this pending contract $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ 10

Mann, James H.

See Foreign Funds Controls Latin America

523

Mann, James

696

See Foreign Funds Control: Argentina

Mann, James H.

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

702

Mann, James R.

See Appts. and Resignations

761

Mann, James H.

See War Refugee Bd.

763

Manners, Theodore R.

See Deferments, Military

701

Manning, John L.

561

See Deferments, Military

Manning, Thomas

Death reported to 9:30 group

5/22/44

734

734: 112

Manpower

Sanders (Col. Lewis) recommended to Hopkins
as being well-informed on subject

10/1/42

574

574: 1

Manpower

See Buffalo, N.Y.

656

Wanton, Martin T. (Federal Judge, N.Y. Dist)¹⁶

See Hunning

Manufacturers, Small

See: ~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

Speeches by H. M. Jr

475

Mrs. Assn., Ann.

See Stettinius, E. R., Jr.

809

Mao Tse-tung (Communist leader in China)
See China (Chiang Kai-shek)

793

Mapes, Frederick A. (Procurement Div.)

683

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property Disposition

Maps

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

388

Maps (of Fed. Res. Bk. areas)

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

620

Maps, War
See War Maps

672

Marble

See Berry, Geo. (Sen., Tenn.)

143

Marcantonio, Vito (Congressman, N.Y.)

See "Italy: Financial Mission

823

Marcey, Herbert L. - Capt., White House Guards
See Secret Service

516

Marginal Requirements
See N.Y. Stock Exchange

Marine Band

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

539

Marine Inspection and Navigation, Bureau of
See Coast Guard

306

Marine Inspection and Navigation, Bur. of
Proposed reorganization involving Maritime 340
Commission, Coast Guard, and Bur. of Customs:
HBJr's memo to FDR 12/16/40 340: 131

a) FDR's answer 1/15/41 348: 97

b) FOR tells HmSr to answer Budget again;
Gorton tells HmSr of subcom. of Buiky (Budget)
to Coast Guard 1/16/41 348: 167

Marine Insurance
See Insurance, Marine

396

Marine Midland Corp.
See Banking Legislation

109

Marine Navigation and Inspection, Bur. of
See Coast Guard

715

Maritime Commission

112

Gibbons confers with Admiral Land, Chmn. of
Maritime Com., and Admiral Waesche, Coast
Guard, concerning problem of training
future personnel for Maritime Commission

2/28/38

112: 321

Maritime Commission, U. S.
See Coast Guard

134

Maritime Commission, U.S.
See Coast Guard

135

Maritime Commission
See Coast Guard

281

Maritime Commission, U.S.

See War Conditions: Export Control

290

Maritime Commission (U.S.)
See Defense, Natl.

459

Maritime Commission, U.S.

Contract authorizations, obligations, and
disbursements for ships and facilities
from inception of Commission (10/26/36)
to Oct. 31, 1941

12/3/41

12/5/41

468

468: 83

469: 101

Maritime Com.

**Todd Shipbuilding facilities - British request
that Commission purchase facilities owned
by British**

481

a) White memo 1/1/42 481: 401

b) HMJr's letter to Commission
1/3/42 400

c) 2 Ltr. HMJr Com. 1/6/42 482: 289

d) HMJr tells Ph. D. J. he has re. to Maritime
Commission 1/9/42 484: 137

Maritime Commission
See Lend-Lease

487

Maritime Commission

See Maritime Functions, Redistribution of

502

Maritime Com.

Purchase of \$2.3 mil. of "urgently needed vessel components" discussed in corres. with Treas.

8/18/42

a) Master supply contract with War Supplies,
Ltd.

559

559: 200

203

Maritime Commission

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(3rd War Loan Drive)

658

Maritime Commission

**Info. on plans both before and after defeat
of Germany: See Financing, Govt.**

76C

Maritime Commission

See Post-War Planning: U.K. - Phase 2

780

Maritime Functions, Redistribution of
Exec. Order 2/27/42

502: 153

502

a) Customs - Coast Guard problems. Custom memo 3/4/42

504: 15

Maritime Unions (Atlantic Seaboard)
FBI report

269

269: 363

"Marketability"

125

For discussion of this feature of securities
in which natl. bks. can invest, see Comptroller
of Currency

Markham, James E.

See Alien Property Custodian

715

Marriner, Theodore

11

He Jr tells Brown (State Dept) speaking of his work
in Paris "1/2"

~~II~~ 1

Marseille
See Gold

477

Marseille

See Gold

493

Marseille

See France

669

Marshall, F. R. (Secy., Natl. Wool Growers' Assn.)

See War Conditions: Price Control (Wool)

349

Marshall, Geo. C. - General (Chief of Staff, Army)

Thanks HMJr warmly for cooperation;

HMJr's answer 12/26/40

342: 201

342

Marshall, Gen. George C.

Congratulates HMJr on successful financing

~~IX/XI/XI~~ and in behalf of Army

thanks him for support

12/23/42

598

598: 304

a) HmJr's reply 12/23/42

600: 55

Marshall, Gen. George C.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

613

Marshall, Gen. Geo. C.
See War Situation

647

Marshall, General Geo. C.
See Speeches by HMJr

664

Marshall, Gen. George C.
See Military Reports

667

Marshall, Gen. George C.

See Morgenthau, Henry, Jr. (Trip to Battlefronts)

672

Marshall, Gen. Geo. C.

Congratulates HMJr on birthday

5/16/44

732
732: 71

Marshall, Gen. Geo. C.

734

Memo from HJr concerning reduction of
critical materials to Germany, thereby
shortening war - discussion by HJr,
O'Connell, and Luxford 5/22/44

734: 150
153

a) Memo

Marshall, Gen. Geo. C.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(5th War Loan Drive)

740

Marshall, Gen. Geo. C.

See Post-War Planning: Germany (Quebec Conference)

772

Marshall, Gen. Geo. C.

Thanked for photograph

11/25/44

798: 287

798

Marshall, Verne

See Revenue Revision

349

Marshall Field Interests

See Field, Marshall, Interests

599

Marshall Islands

White memo

2/8/44

700
700: 179

Marsman & Co., Inc. (Philippine Islands and Calif.)

See Foreign Funds Control

Martha, Crown Princess

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

371

Martha, Crown Princess

See War Conditions: Norway

380

Martha, Crown Princess of Norway
See Macy and Co., R. H.

455

Martha's Vineyard

See Nantucket, Island of

79

Martin Aircraft, Glenn

622

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Martin, Glenn L., Company - Middle River, Md.

265

FBI report on conditions 5/22/40

265: 149

Martin, Glenn L., Co.

See War Conditions: Airplanes

320

Martin, Glenn L., Co.

323

See War Conditions: Airplanes

Martin, Glenn L., Co.

See War Conditions: Airplanes

323

Martin, Glenn L.

See Revenue Revision: "Know Your Taxes"

467

Martin Co., Glenn L.
See Airplanes

508

Martin, Glenn L., Co.

627

Planes completed - report on

4/19/43

627: 91

Martin, John

See South Africa, Union of

521

Martin, Julius

SEE Taxes: Claims for refunds 9
IX 71

Martinique

See War Conditions: France

279

Martinique

See War Conditions: France

281

Martinique

See War Conditions: France

232

Martinique

See War Conditions: Airplanes

235

Martinique

See War Conditions: France

238

Martinique

See War Conditions: France

306

Martinique

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control (France)

309

Martinique

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control (France)

332

Martinique

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control (France)

334

Martinique

See War Conditions: *Foreign Funds Control (France)*

335

Martinique

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

340

Martinique

See War Conditions: France; Gold

344

Martinique

See War Conditions: Airplanes; Gold (France)

348

Martinique

See War Conditions: Gold (France)

397

Martinique

OCI report summarized by Kamarck

12/27/41

478

478: 283

Martinique
See Gold

498

Martinique

See Foreign Funds Control: France

614

Martinique
See Gold

623

Martinique

See Foreign Funds Control

626

Martinique

629

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

See Foreign Funds Control: France

Martinique
See France

632

Martinique

See Occupied Territories

651

Martinique

See Occupied Territories

660

Martinique Bank

See Foreign Funds Control

646

Maryland

See Appts. and Resignations

307

Mason Case

See Financing, Govt. - Calling of U.S. bonds

Mass.

Gloucester: See Financing, Govt. (War Savings Bonds)

543

Massachusetts (Collector of Customs)

~~Appt. ^{By} ~~There not given~~~~ discussed by Frank Walker

and HMLJr

1/3/44

689: 159

689

a) Wm T. Gisc. with Tass. group '15)++ 690: 17

Mass. - Worcester

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

599

Massachusetts Institute of Technology
See War Conditions: Airplanes

234

Mass.

See Financing, Govt. : WSB (3rd War Loan Drive)

653

MIT

See Secret Service

529

Masterpieces

468

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

Matches

See Anti-Dumping

204

Materiel, Surplus

See War Conditions: U.S.

268

Matthews, H. F. (First Secy. - Ann. Embassy, Paris) 236
See Purchasing Mission (British-French)

Matthews, H. Freeman

Hull inquires as to arrangements for paying
Treas. allowance, \$1200 yearly

7/10/40

281

281: 281

Matthiessen & Hegeler Zinc Co. - LaSalle, Illinois

~~XXXXXX~~

506

See Foreign Funds Control

Mauritius

707

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

May, Erwin

Designation as Financial Attaché, Stockholm, Sweden -

Gaston memo

1/6/43

602: 30

602

May, Geo. O. (^{senior partner}~~partner~~ - Price, Waterhouse & Co) ²³

Challenges Treasury submitters - see Revenue

Act, 1936

XXIV 151-161, 162-171,
174-176, 176A-J

May, Geo.

27

Talks to H m Jr ^{by phone}; wants to talk to H m Jr in

June about statistics

6/16/36

3B-C

May, Geo. O. (Price, Waterhouse & Co.)

See Taxation: Undistributed profits tax

53

May, Stacy (Economist)

See Appts. and Resignations

420

May, Stacy

See Financing, Govt.

516

Maybank, Burnet R. (Senator, S.C.)

See Revenue Revision

537

Mayer & Co., Robt. C.

See Gausebeck, August T.

262

Mayer, Louis B.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds (Motion Picture
Industry)

Mayers, Lawrence S.
See Procurement Div.

607

Mayl, Edward

Illness discussed by Schwarz at 9:30 meeting

5/12/41

397

397: 13

Mayors' Conference

12

And Jr's notes (in longhand) for address $14 \frac{1}{20} \frac{1}{3} - \Delta 73$

Mayors

534

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Maywood Chemical Co.

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

434

Maywood Chemical Co.

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

447

Maywood Chemical Co.

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

457

McAdoo, Eleanor Wilson

418

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

McAdoo, Eleanor Wilson

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

490

McKee, Eleanor Wilson

Trip to Europe for OWI discussed by 9:30 group

5/16/44

732

732: 13

McAdoo, Wm. Gibbs (Senator, California)

100

Asks HMQr for copy of regulations requiring a list
of investments in connection with income tax
returns 12/4/37

100: 254,
309

McAdoo, Wm. Gibbs

See Dollar Steamship Line

153

McAdoo, Wm. Gibbs

See Tax Evasion: Annenberg, Moe

181

McAdoo, Wm. Gibbs

~~See McAdoo~~

206

See Customs, Bureau of: Mexico - \$100 exemption
only allowed under new T.D. # 49925 8/2/29

206:67

McAdoo, Wm. Gibbs

See Revenue Revision

449

McAdoo, Wm. Gibbs, Jr.

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of

McAllister, Elliott

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

739

McAneny, George

Arbitrary action by Klaus discussed by

HMJr and Treas. group 2/1/44

HMJr and Graves 2/1/44

699

699: 47,59

56

McBaine, Houston

683

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property Disposition
(Merchants recommended by
Donald Nelson)

McBain, Houston (Marshall Field & Co.)

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of

738

McBride, Mary Margaret

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

823

McCaffery, Lieut. Comdr. Robt. E.
See Coast Guard

601

E

McCall, Caledonia

Asks Hill (Senator, Florida) to discuss her
case with HMLr; has been 40 yrs. in Treas.
Dept., had one extension, wants another

10/26/36

41: 229-231

Mr Carl, John R., Comptroller General

31

SEE Comptroller General, U.S.

31:30
~~31:30~~

McCarran Amendment

4

FDR discusses with LaFollette, Costigan & Wagner J114

Hon Sr tells Robinson he is answering McCarran
letter on silver today & will send R. a copy ^{4/11/35}

a) R. says he will insert in record

b) Actual letter

~~J114-201~~

McCarren, Pat (Senator, Nevada)

See Silver

520

McCarran, Pat (Senator, Nevada)
See Silver

531

McCarran, Pat (Senator, Nevada)
See Revenue Revision: Silver

545

McCarren, Pat (Senator, Nevada)

See U.K.: Silver

546

McCarren, Pat (Senator, Nevada)

See Silver

570

McCarran, Pat (Senator, Nevada)

See Lend-Lease: Silver

685

McCarran, Pat (Senator, Nevada)
See Liquor Control

710

McCarter, Thos L. (Pres. of N.J. Public Service Corp. -
Edison Electric Institute) 14

See Investigations - Treasury Personnel

McCart, Thos. L. (Pres. - Public Service Corp. of N.J.)

SEE Organizations (Simplification of structure) 23

~~234~~ 32-34

McCarty, Milburn, Jr.

See Deferments, Military

535

McClelland, Roswell

See ~~Refugees~~ (Jewish)

War Refugee Bd.

702

McClintock, Mr.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

542

McClintock, Miller (Advertising Council)
See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

582

McCloy, John J.

See Black Tom case

337

McCloy, John J.

380

Congratulated as Asst. Secy. of War by HMAJr

4/11/41

388: 121

- a) In reply, Mc Cloy comments on HMAJr's
"insight and persistence in connection
with issues we face"

122

McCloy, John J. (Asst. Secy. of War)

"The Army Seeks Officers" - address over CBS

3/1/42

a) HMJr-McCloy conv. 3/3/42

503

503: 1

174

McCloy, John J.

See Post-War Planning: Germany (High Commissioner)

769

McCloy, John J. (Ass't Sec'y of War)
Post-War Planning: Germany)

830

830: 1 ff,
37 ff

McClung, Reid L. (Univ. of Southern Calif.)

187

~~XX~~ For resume of experience, see Book 187, p. 78

McClintock, WA

4

Conversation with H M J r concerning job in Dues. → so later met for
house ~~the~~ 24

McConnell, Robert E.

See also F.F.C.: G.A. & F.C. bk 497

Refund (tax) for 1933, 1934, and 1935 discussed
in Foley memo

2/24/42

501,604

500: 243

500

McCennell, Robert E.

See Foreign Funds Control: Gen. Aniline & Film Corp.

504

McConnell, Robt.

648

See Alien Property Custodian: Gen. Aniline & Film Corp.

~~"Appt. and Resignations"~~

see Bx 651 for Appt in drawing

McConnell, Robert

See Appts. and Resignations

651